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TABULATION SHEET Vendor #1 Vendor #2 Vendor #3
Bid No. 2013-064-6382 Contract for the Removal, 
Replacement and Installation of New Concrete Parking 
Lot, Stem Walls, Sidewalks, Walkways, Curbs, Cutters, 
and Related Repair Services

 Core Construction Services of TX Roadway Engineering & 
Construction, Inc. 

3i Construction LLC 

 10625 North County Rd. 3501 Dubin Tr. 400 North Saint Paul St., 
Ste. 700

Buyer: Gloria Mcculloch, 214.653.7433 Frisco, Tx 75034 Mesquite, Tx 75149 Dallas, Texas 75201
972.668.9340 Noe Villarreal David Clowers 
 972.285.1315 214.231.0675
 972.285.8358 fax 214.231.0672 fax

NCTRA Certified No Yes Yes
Certified by other Agencies No No Yes - State of Tx HUB, 

DFW Minority Supplier 
Devlopment Council, 
SCTRCA

Principle Company Owner Dallas County Taxpayer No - Collin County Yes Yes
Company headquarters or principal place of business is 
located within Dallas County

No  Yes: 3501 Dublin Tr., 
Mesquite, Tx 75149

Yes - 400 N. Saint Paul St., 
Ste. 700, Dallas, Tx 75201

How were you notified of this solicitation DC website Letter from DC via email 

Addendum Returned Yes Yes Yes

 
1. Specify the Total Base Bid Cost for Project 1 – Oak 
Cliff Sub-Courthouse, 408 S. Beckley, Dallas, Tx, as per 
bid specifications, general and technical requirements:

   $                                    83,264.00  $                        81,608.70  $                          77,730.00 

Note: The total base bid includes all the requirements 
and quantities stated in bid specifications, general and 
technical requirements. The actual quantities will be 
accounted for on a unit price basis (more or less this 
amount). Contractor shall provide a detail cost analysis 
breakdown that indicates how the total base bid cost was 
derived.

Project Completion

Specify Timeframe of Completion for Project 1 (include any 
ordering time for equipment, hardware, material and  
supplies): All work under this contract shall be completed 
within _______ calendar days from the date of approved 
project schedule.

35 days 180 days ' 20 days

Specify Warranty Period: /year(s) from final acceptance by 
Dallas County.

 One (1) One (1) One (1) 

Note: All bidders must include on-site warranty 
coverage for a period one (1) year from date of final 
acceptance by Dallas County regardless if offered by the 
manufacturer or awarded Contractor. The cost of the on-
site warranty coverage (parts, labor, material, supplies 
and travel expenses) must be included in all other cost 
associated with this bid including overhead cost line for 
each project

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included with 
your bid proposal, if applicable

No Comments No Comments NA 

Should your firm be awarded this contract, describe what (if 
any) portion of the bid requirements will be subcontracted 
out:

0%  Will not use any 
subcontractors in the performance 
of this contract agreement 

None Haul off 

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms (if any) 0% 0% 0%

2. Specify the Total Base Bid Cost for Project 2 - 
Richardson Sub-Courthouse, 1411 W. Beltline Rd., 
Richardson, Tx, as per bid specifications, general and 
technical requirements:

 $                                  105,823.00  $                        76,909.00  $                        138,000.00 
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Bid No. 2013-064-6382 Contract for the Removal, 
Replacement and Installation of New Concrete Parking 
Lot, Stem Walls, Sidewalks, Walkways, Curbs, Cutters, 
and Related Repair Services

 Core Construction Services of TX Roadway Engineering & 
Construction, Inc. 

3i Construction LLC 

 10625 North County Rd. 3501 Dubin Tr. 400 North Saint Paul St., 
Ste. 700

Buyer: Gloria Mcculloch, 214.653.7433 Frisco, Tx 75034 Mesquite, Tx 75149 Dallas, Texas 75201
972.668.9340 Noe Villarreal David Clowers 
 972.285.1315 214.231.0675
 972.285.8358 fax 214.231.0672 fax

Note: The total base bid includes all the requirements and 
quantities stated in bid specifications, general and technical 
requirements. The actual quantities will be accounted for on 
a unit price basis (more or less this amount). Contractor 
shall provide a detail cost analysis breakdown that indicates 
how the total base bid cost was derived.

Project Completion

Specify Timeframe of Completion for Project 2 (include any 
ordering time for equipment, hardware, material and  
supplies): All work under this contract shall be completed 
within _______ calendar days from the date of approved 
project schedule.

28 days 180 days 35 days 

Specify Warranty Period: /year(s) from final acceptance by 
Dallas County.

 One (1) One (1) One (1) 

Note: All bidders must include on-site warranty 
coverage for a period one (1) year from date of final 
acceptance by Dallas County regardless if offered by the 
manufacturer or awarded Contractor. The cost of the on-
site warranty coverage (parts, labor, material, supplies 
and travel expenses) must be included in all other cost 
associated with this bid including overhead cost line for 
each project

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included with 
your bid proposal, if applicable

No Comments No Comments Includes stripping of new 
parking areas 

Should your firm be awarded this contract, describe what (if 
any) portion of the bid requirements will be subcontracted 
out:

0%  Will not use any 
subcontractors in the performance 
of this contract agreement 

None Will not use any 
subcontractors

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms (if any) 0% 0%  

Please answer the questions listed below: 

Did your company check Dallas County website 
(http://www.dallascounty.org/department/purchasing/current
bids.html) for any addendums, updates, and/or changes to 
the solicitation? 

Yes Yes Yes

Specify the name, telephone number and email address of 
the account representative who will be handling and 
managing this account: Note: In the event that the account 
representative information is changed during the 
commencement or duration of this contract agreement, it is 
the responsibility of the awarded bidder to notify Dallas 
County of any account representative and/or contact person 
changes.

1) Matte Letlow , 972.668.9340, 
mattlerlow@coreconstruct.com  2) 
Alternate: Tim Erickson 
972.668.9340, 
timerickson@coreconstruct.com, 
972.668.9340

1) Noe Villarreal, 
972.285.1315,  
roadwayenc@tx.rr.con, 2) 
Alternate: Mario Marquez, 
469.939.7045

1) David Clowers, 
214.231.0675, 
dclowers@3iconstruction.co
m, 2) Alternate: Charlene 
Cade, 214.231.0675, 
ccade@3iconstruction.com

Does your firm/company have the required insurance 
coverage stated under SECTION 3 - INSURANCE 
REQUIREMENTS and agree to comply with these 
requirements during the duration of this contract? 

Yes Yes Yes
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If No, will your firm be able to acquire the required coverage 
within ten (10) days upon notification of contract award? 

 
Information on Provision of Health Insurance Coverage 
for Employees: Dallas County may consider the provision 
of health insurance coverage for employees in the bid 
evaluation process (see page 6, paragraph 5).  Please 
complete the information below to assist in this evaluation.

The insurance company 
requires the employer to pay 
at least 50% of the employee 
only cost, 3i currently pays 
65%.  We offer dental, vision 
and life.   The companys 
100% cost of life insurance 

a)  Does your company provide health insurance coverage to 
its employees?

Yes No Yes

b) If your company does provide health insurance coverage 
to its employees, does the company share in the cost a 
minimum of: 

90% for employee only coverage? No N/A No

65% for family coverage? No N/A No

c) If your company provides health insurance coverage to its 
employees, is the coverage comparable to the services 
provided by Dallas County as described in the attached 
summary plan description? (See Attachment - A)

No N/A Yes

d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in the 
fulfillment of this bid, does each of the subcontractors 
provide health insurance coverage to their employees that 
compares to Dallas County’s health insurance coverage and 
share in the cost?

No N/A NA
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